U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
43 Kline Village

Harrisburg, PA 17104

Phone: 717-782-3902 Fax: 717-782-3746

~ Citation and Notification of Penalty ~

To: Inspection Number: 1114043

Dent Wizard International Corporation Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
4710 EarthCity Expressway Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Attn: Sue Scott, Manager Health and Safety

Bridgeton, MO 63044

Imspection Site:
1190 Lancaster Rd
Manheim, PA 17545

This Citation and Notification of Penalty (this Citation) describes violations of the Occupational Safety and
Health Act of 1970. The penalty(ies) listed herein is (are) based on these violations. You must abate the
violations referred to in this Citation by the dates listed and pay the penalties proposed, unless within 15 working
days (excluding weekends and Federal holidays) from your receipt of this Citation and Notification of Penalty
you either call to schedule an informal conference (see paragraph below) or you mail a notice of contest to
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above. Please refer to the enclosed booklet
(OSHA 3000) which outlines your rights and responsibilities and which should be read in conjunction with this
form. Issuance of this Citation does not constitute a finding that a violation of the Act has occurred unless there
is a failure to contest as provided for in the Act or, if contested, unless this Citation is affirmed by the Review

Commission or a court.

Posting - The law requires that a copy of this Citation and Notification of Penalty be posted immediately in a
prominent place at or near the location of the violation(s) cited herein, or, if it is not practicable because of the
nature of the employer's operations, where it will be readily observable by all affected employees. This Citation
must remain posted until the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated, or for 3 working days (excluding
weekends and Federal holidays), whichever is longer.

Informal Conference - An informal conference is not required. However, if you wish to have such a
conference you may request one with the Area Director during the 15 working day contest period. During such
an informal conference you may present any evidence or views which you believe would support an adjustment

to the citation(s) and/or penalty(ies).
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If you are considering a request for an informal conference to discuss any issues related to this Citation and
Notification of Penalty, you must take care to schedule it early enough to allow time to contest after the informal
conference, should you decide to do so. Please keep in mind that a written letter of intent to contest must be
submitted to the Area Director within 15 working days of your receipt of this Citation. The running of this
contest period is not interrupted by an informal conference.

If you decide to request an informal conference, please complete, remove and post the Notice to Employees next
to this Citation and Notification of Penalty as soon as the time, date, and place of the informal conference have
been determined. Be sure to bring to the conference any and all supporting documentation of existing conditions
as well as any abatement steps taken thus far. If conditions warrant, we can enter into an informal settlement
agreement which amicably resolves this matter without litigation or contest.

Right to Contest — You have the right to contest this Citation and Notification of Penalty. You may contest
all citation items or only individual items. You may also contest proposed penalties and/or abatement dates

without contesting the underlying violations. Unless you inform the Area Director in writing that you intend
to contest the citation(s) and/or proposed penalty(ies) within 15 working days after receipt, the citation(s)
and the proposed penalty(ies) will become a final order of the Occupational Safety and Health Review
Commission and may not be reviewed by any court or agency.

Penalty Payment — Penalties are due within 15 working days of receipt of this notification unless contested.
(See the enclosed booklet and the additional information provided related to the Debt Collection Act of 1982.)
Make your check or money order payable to “DOL-OSHA”. Please indicate the Inspection Number on the
remittance. You can also make your payment electronically on www.pay.gov. On the left side of the pay.gov
homepage, you will see an option to Search Public Forms. Type "OSHA" and click Go. From the results, click
on OSHA Penalty Payment Form. The direct link is:

https://www.pay. gov/paygov/forms/formInstance.html?agencyFormId=53090334.

You will be required to enter your inspection number when making the payment. Payments can be made by
credit card or Automated Clearing House (ACH) using your banking information. Payments of $25,000 or more
require a Transaction ID, and also must be paid using ACH. If you require a Transaction ID, please contact the
OSHA Debt Collection Team at (202) 693-2170.

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check, money order, or
electronic payment for less than the full amount due, and will process the payments as if these restrictions or
conditions do not exist.

Notification of Corrective Action — For each violation which you do not contest, you must provide
abatement certification to the Area Director of the OSHA office issuing the citation and identified above. This
abatement certification is to be provided by letter within 10 calendar days after each abatement date. Abatement
certification includes the date and method of abatement. If the citation indicates that the violation was corrected
during the inspection, no abatement certification is required for that item. The abatement certification letter must
be posted at the location where the violation appeared and the corrective action took place or employees must
otherwise be effectively informed about abatement activities. A sample abatement certification letter is enclosed
with this Citation. In addition, where the citation indicates that abatement documentation is necessary, evidence
of the purchase or repair of equipment, photographs or video, receipts, training records, etc., verifying that
abatement has occurred is required to be provided to the Area Director.

Employer Discrimination Unlawful - The law prohibits discrimination by an employer against an
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employee for filing a complaint or for exercising any rights under this Act. An employee who believes that
he/she has been discriminated against may file a complaint no later than 30 days after the discrimination
occurred with the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above.

Employer Rights and Responsibilities — The enclosed booklet (OSHA 3000) outlines additional
employer rights and responsibilities and should be read in conjunction with this notification.

Notice to Employees — The law gives an employee or his/her representative the opportunity to object to any
abatement date set for a violation if he/she believes the date to be unreasonable. The contest must be mailed to
the U.8. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above and postmarked within 15 working days
(excluding weekends and Federal holidays) of the receipt by the employer of this Citation and Notification of

Penalty.

Inspection Activity Data ~ You should be aware that OSHA publishes information on its inspection and
citation activity on the Internet under the provisions of the Electronic Freedom of Information Act. The
information related to these alleged violations will be posted when our system indicates that you have received
this citation. You are encouraged to review the information concerning your establishment at www.osha.gov. If
you have any dispute with the accuracy of the information displayed, please contact this office.
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U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE

An informal conference has been scheduled with OSHA to discuss the citation(s) issued on
06/01/2016. The conference will be held by telephone or at the OSHA office located at 43

Kline Village, Harrisburg, PA 17104 on at

Employees and/or representatives of employees have a right to attend an informal conference.
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CERTIFICATION OF CORRECTIVE ACTION WORKSHEET

Inspection Number: 1114043
Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

List the specific method of correction for each item on this citation in this package that does not read “Corrected
During Inspection” and return to: U.S. Department of Labor — Occupational Safety and Health
Administration, 43 Kline Village, Harrishurg, PA 17104

Citation Number and ltiem Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):
Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):
Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):
Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

I certify that the information contained in this document is accurate and that the affected employees and their
representatives have been informed of the abatement.

Signature Date

Typed or Printed Name Title

NOTE: 29 USC 666(g) whoever knowingly makes any false statements, representation or certification in any application, record, plan or
other documents filed or required to be maintained pursuant to the Act shall, upon conviction, be punished by a fine of not more than
$10,000 or by imprisonment of not more than 6 months or both.

POSTING: A copy of completed Corrective Action Worksheet should be posted for employee review
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114043

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that
may increase the potential for injury or illness.

Citation 1 Item 1 a Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.106(e)(7)(i)(a): All electrical wiring and equipment was not installed according to the
requirements of Subpart S of this part:

(a) Dent Wizard International Corporation: Huts A & B - Equipment, such as the fluorescent lights,
receptacles and breaker boxes, were not rated for a Class I location, on or about December 14, 2015.

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a
statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 07/06/2016
Proposed Penalty: $4000.00

Sce pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114043

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

Citation I Item 1 b Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.303(g)(2)(ii): In locations where electric equipment was likely to be exposed to physical
damage, enclosures or guards were not so arranged and of such strength as to prevent such damage:

(a) Dent Wizard International Corporation; Huts A and B - The fluorescent lights located on the wall
were not protected from accidental breakage from the tires being lified onto the stands, on or about
December 14, 2015.

No abatement certification or documentation required.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114043

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

Citation 1 Item 1 ¢ Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.307(c): Equipment, wiring methods, and installations of equipment in hazardous
(classified) locations were not intrinsically safe, approved for the hazardous (classified) location, or
safe for the hazardous (classified) location:

(a) Dent Wizard International Corporation: Wheel Repair Area - The fluorescent lights, receptacles and
breaker box were not rated for a Class II location, on or about December 14, 2015.

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a

statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 07/06/2016

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114043

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that
may increase the potential for injury or illness.

Citation 1 Ttem 2 a Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.106(e)(9)(iii): Combustible waste material and residues in a building or unit operating
area were not kept to 2 minimum, stored in covered metal receptacles and disposed of daily:

(2) Dent Wizard Intemational Corporation; Wheel Repair Area Huts A and B - Combustible waste
residue from wiping the wheels with flammable liquids were kept in open-topped plastic trash
containers, on or about December 14, 2015.

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a
statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 07/06/2016
Proposed Penalty: $4000.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities,
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114043

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

Citation 1 Item 2 b Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.107(g)(3): Residue scrapings and debris contaminated with residue were not immediately
removed from the premises and properly disposed. Approved metal waste cans were not provided
wherever rags or waste were impregnated with finishing materjal; and all such rags or waste were not
deposited therein immediately after use. The contents of waste cans were not properly disposed of at
least once daily or at the end of each shift:

(a) Dent Wizard International Corporation: Trailer Number Two - Combustible waste residue from the
spray painting operation was kept in an open-topped plastic trash container, on or about December 14,
2015.

No abatement certification or documentation required.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Netification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114043

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that
may increase the potential for injury or illness.

Citation 1 Item 3 a Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.132(a): Protective equipment was not used when necessary whenever hazards capable of
causing injury and impairment were encountered:

(a) Dent Wizard International; Wheel Repair Area - Employees using paints that contained aliphatic
polyisocyanates were not provided with protective coveralls and head covers, on or about December

14, 2015.

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a
statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 07/06/2016
Proposed Penalty: $4000.00

Sec pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities,
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114043

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

Citation 1 Item 3 b Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.132(d)(1): The employer did not assess the workplace to determine if hazards are present,
or are likely to be present, which necessitate the use of personal protective equipment (PPE):

(a) Dent Wizard International Corporation; Wheel Repair Area - The employer did not assess the
workplace to determine if eye protection was necessary for employees using thinner and paints that
contained aliphatic polyisocyanates, on or about December 14, 2015,

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a
statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 07/06/2016

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114043

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

Citation 1 Item 3 ¢ Type of Violation; Serious

29 CFR 1910.133(a)(1): Protective eye equipment was not required where there was a reasonable
probability of injury that could be prevented by such equipment:

(a) Dent Wizard International Corporation; Wheel Repair Area - Employees were not required to wear
eye protection when spray painting wheels, on or about December 14, 2015.

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a

statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement,

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 07/06/2016

See pages ! through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114043

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/ 1212016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

Citation 1 Item 3 d Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.151(c): Where employees were exposed to injurious corrosive materials, suitable
facilities for quick drenching or flushing of the eyes and body were not provided within the work area
for immediate emergency use:

(a) Dent Wizard International Corporation; Wheel Repair Area - Employees using paints containing
aliphatic polyisocyanates and "PNT10 FAST LACQUER THINNER" were not provided with an
eyewash station, on or about December 14, 2015.

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a
statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement.

ABATEMENT NOTE:

Adequate eyewash must be provided for emergency use. American National Standards Institute
(ANSI) Z-358.1 1981 specifies a flushing capability of not less than 1.5 liters of water per minute for
15 minutes. (Ref. American National Standard Z-358.1 -1990).

Additionally, an effective anti-bacterial agent, suitable for Ophthalmic use, added to tap water will help
preserve the water and reduce the possibility of pathogens developing in the flushing solution. An
isotonic saline solution (0.95% to 1.0% NACL) buffered to a PH of 7.3 to 7.4 and preserved with a
suitable antibacterial agent is less irrupting to eye over a 15 minute flush.

Eyewash equipment must have a flushing capacity of delivering to the eyes not less than 1.5 liters of
water per minute for 15 minutes (Ref. American National Standard Z-358.1 - 1990)

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 07/06/2016

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights end responsibilities,
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114043

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that
may increase the potential for injury or illness.

Citation 1 Item 4 a Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.134(d)(1)(iii): The employer did not identify and evaluate the respiratory hazard(s) in the
workplace; including a reasonable estimate of employee exposures to respiratory hazards and
identification of the contaminant's chemical state and physical form:

(a) Dent Wizard International Corporation; Wheel Repair Area - The employer did not identify and
evaluate the respiratory hazards in the workplace, on or about December 14, 2015.

No abatement certification or documentation required.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: $3000.00

Sce pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114043

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

Citation 1 Jtem 4 b Type of Violation; Serious

29 CFR 1910.134(d)(3)(iii)(B)(2): The employer did not implement a change schedule for respirators
not equipped with an End of Service Life Indicator that would ensure cartridges were changed before

the end of their service life:

(a) Dent Wizard International Corporation- The employer 's written Respiratory Protection Program did
not include a change schedule to ensure that cartridges were changed before the end of their service
life, or about April 12, 2016.

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a

staternent that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 07/06/2016

See pages 1 through 4 of fhis Citation and Notification of Penaity for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities,
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U.S. Department of Labor Imspection Number: 1114043

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issnance Date: 06/61/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalgx

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

Citation 1 Item 4 ¢ Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.134(e)(1): The employer did not provide a medical evaluation to determine the
employee's ability to use a respirator, before the employee was fit tested or required to use the
respirator in the workplace:

(2) Dent Wizard International Corporation: Wheel Repair Area - The employer did not provide a
medical evaluation before seven (7) employees were required to wear a respirator,” on or about
December 14, 2015.

No abatement certification or documentation required.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114043

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

Citation 1 Item 4 d Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.134(f)(2): Employee(s) using tight-fitting facepiece respirators were not fit tested prior to
initial use of the respirator, whenever a different respirator facepiece (size, style, model or make) was
used, and at least annually thereafter:

(a) Dent Wizard International Corporation: Wheel Repair Area - Six (6) employees who were required
to use tight-fitting face-piece respirators were not fit-tested prior to initial use of the respirator, on or

about December 14, 2015.
Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a

statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 07/06/2016

Sece pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penaity for information on employer and employes rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114043

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

Citation 1 Item 4 e Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.134(g)(1)(i)(A): Respirators with tight-fitting facepieces were worn by employees who
had facial hair that came between the sealing surface of the facepiece and the face or that interfered
with valve function:

(a) Dent Wizard International Corporation; Wheel Repair Area - Respirators with tight-fitting
facepieces were worn by two (2) employees who had facial hair that came between the sealing surface
of the facepiece and the face of the employees, on or about December 14, 2015.

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a

statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement,

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 07/06/2016

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114043

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

Citation 1 Item 4 f Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.134(h)(2)(i): Respirators were not stored to protect them from damage, contamination,
dust, sunlight, extreme temperatures, excessive moisture, and damaging chemicals or were not packed
or stored to prevent deformation of the facepiece and exhalation valve:

(a) Dent Wizard International Corporation; Wheel Repair Area - Respirators left hanging in the
painting trailers or setting on equipment and tables inside the huts were not protected from
contamination, on or about December 14, 2015.

No abatement certification or documentation required.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114043

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penaity

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

Citation 1 Item 4 g Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.134(k)(3): Training was not provided prior to requiring employees to use a respirator in
the workplace:

(a) Dent Wizard International Corporation- The employer did not provide respirator training prior to
requiring employees to use the respirators in the workplace, on or about December 14, 2015.

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a

statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 07/06/2016

Sec pages I through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114043

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Imspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that
may increase the potential for injury or illness.

Citation 1 Ttem 5 a Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.1200(f)(5): The employer did not ensure that each container of hazardous chemicals in
the workplace was labeled, tagged or marked with the identity of the chemical contained therein and

the appropriate hazard warnings:

(a) Dent Wizard International Corporation; Wheel Repair Area - The bottles of "PNT10 Fast Lacquer
Thinner" and "AM900 Aeromax Prekleano" did not contain the appropriate hazard warning, on or
about December 14, 2015.

(b} Dent Wizard International Corporation; Wheel Repair Area - The gun cleaner was not labeled with
the identity of the chemical contained therein, on or about December 14, 2015.

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a
statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 07/06/2016
Proposed Penalty: $4000.00

See pages ! through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114043

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

Citation 1 Item 5 b Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.1200(h)(1): Employees were not provided with effective information and training on
hazardous chemicals in their work area at the time of their initial assignment and whenever a new
hazard that the employees had not been previously trained about was introduced into their work area:

(a) Dent Wizard International Corporation - The employer did not provide employee training on the
hazardous chemicals used in the workplace, such as "DH57 Normal Hardner", "PNT10 Fast Lacquer
Thinner," "AMO900 Aeromax Prekleano," and the Class I1 combustible dust generated from sanding on

wheels, on or about December 14, 2015.

(b) Dent Wizard International Corporation - Employees were exposed to chemicals, such as flammable
solvents and combustible dust, and the employer did not provide employees with training on the
revised hazard communication standard (HCS 2012) label elements and the new format and type of
information on each section of the safety data sheets (SDSs) to ensure that when employees begin to
see HCS 2012 compliant labels and SDSs in their workplace, employees understand how to use the
labels and SDSs and access the information effectively, on or about December 14, 2015.

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a
statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement.

ABATEMENT NOTE:

L. Employees shall be informed of the following;

2. The requirements of this section;
3. Any operations where hazardous chemicals are present;
4 The location and availability of the written Hazard Communication Program, list(s) of

hazardous chemicals, and Safety Data Sheets. By December 1, 2013, employers shall have trained
employees on the new safety data sheet (SDS) format

Sec pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

Employee training shall include at least:

1. Methods and observations that may be used to detect the presence or release of a hazardous
chemical in the work area;

2. The physical and health hazards of the chemicals in the work area;

3. The measures employees can take to protect themselves such as specific procedures and
personal protective equipment to be used;

4. The details of the employer's Hazard Communication Program including an explanation of
labeling system, Safety Data Sheets, and how employees can obtain and use the appropriate hazard
information. OSHA has updated the requirements for labeling of hazardous chemicals under its revised
Hazard Communication Standard (HCS 2012). As of June 1, 2015, all labels will be required to have
pictograms, a signal word, hazard and precautionary statements, the product identifier, and supplier
identification. By December 1, 2013, employers shall have trained employees on the new label

elements.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 07/21/2016

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114043

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

Citation 2 Item 1 Type of Violation: Other-than-Serious

29 CFR 1910.22(a)(1): All places of employment, passageways, storerooms or service rooms were not
kept clean and orderly or in a sanitary condition.

'(2) Dent Wizard International Corporation; Huts A and B - There was dust on equipment, such as the
fluorescent lights, shelves, receptacles and breaker box, which were not rated for a Class II location,
on or about December 14, 2015.

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a
statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:; 07/06/2016
Proposed Penalty: $0.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114043

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

Citation 2 Item2  Type of Violation: Other-than-Serious

29 CFR 1910.134(m)(2)(ii): Fit test records were not retained for respirator users until the next fit test
was administered:

(a) Dent Wizard International Corporation: Wheel Repair Area - The employer did not retain fit test
records for seven (7) employees who were required to use tight-fitting face-piece respirators until the
next fit test was administered, on or about December 14, 2015.

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a
statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 07/06/2016
Proposed Penalty: $0.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities,
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114043

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that
may increase the potential for injury or illness.

Citation 2 Item 3 a Type of Violation: Other-than-Serious
29 CFR 1910.141(d)(2)(ii): Lavatories were not provided with hot and cold, or tepid running water:

(a) Dent Wizard International Corporation; Wheel Repair Area - The porta potty was not provided with
hot and cold, or tepid running water, on or about December 14, 2015.

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a
statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 07/06/2016
Proposed Penalty: $0.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114043

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

Citation 2 Item 3 b Type of Violation: Other-than-Serious
29 CFR 1910.141(d)(2)(iii): Lavatories were not provided with hand soap or similar cleansing agent:

(a) Dent Wizard International Corporation; Wheel Repair Area - The porta potty was not provided with
hand soap or similar cleansing agent, on or about December 14, 2015,

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a

statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 07/06/2016

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114043

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name; Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

Citation 2 Item 3 ¢ Type of Violation: Other-than-Serious

29 CFR 1910.141(d)(2)(iv): Lavatories were not provided with individual hand towels or sections
thereof, of cloth or paper, warm air blowers or clean individual sections of continuous cloth toweling:

(a) Dent Wizard International Corporation; Wheel Repair Area - The porta potty was not provided with
individual hand towel or warm air blowers, on or about December 14, 2015.

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a

statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 07/06/2016

lénKﬂp

Area Director

Sec pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and respansibilities.
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